



ANDREA STEPHANOU CRUZ

PRACTICE AREAS

Corporate. Mergers & Acquisitions. Entrepreneurship.

astephanou@gomezpinzon.com
+57 (601) 319-2900 Ext. 224

PROFILE

Andrea is a member of the Corporate, Mergers & Acquisitions and Entrepreneurship Practice Groups and she has worked in Gómez-Pinzón Abogados since 2014. Andrea has wide experience representing a variety of clients in domestic and cross border M&A, foreign direct investments, private equity, joint ventures and corporate reorganizations.

In addition, other areas of strength include incorporation and winding-up of companies, commercial contracts, franchising, real estate law, proxy representation in shareholders' general meetings and board of directors and corporate governance advice.

Andrea has also represented commercial banks, multilateral organizations and borrowers in project financing, structured financing and acquisition financing transactions in Latin America.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Senior Associate, Gómez-Pinzón Abogados, since 2023.
- Associate, Gómez-Pinzón Abogados, 2020 – 2023.
- International Law Clerk, White & Case LLP, 2019 – 2020.
- Associate, Gómez-Pinzón Abogados, 2014 – 2018.

Gómez-Pinzón

SINCE 1992

EDUCATION

- Master of Law (L.L.M), New York University, 2019.
- LL.B, Universidad del Rosario, 2015.

LANGUAGES

- Spanish
- English
- French

MEMBERSHIPS

- Member of IBA (International Bar Association).